Tim Begley

From: Chuck Burgess <cburgess@eceservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2015 3:53 PM

To: Tim Begley

Subject: Crossville Closed Landfill - Recent TDEC Letter

Attachments: Letter from Doug Brady about Sampling Program 9-3-2015.pdf
Mr. Begley,

As discussed in my previous email, TDEC is requiring additional testing beyond the normal Appendix |
parameters. We can provide the additional test as necessary on a unit rate charge per test. The current list of
test we have performed at other site and rates are as follows:

Dissolved metal for Appendix | metal list, per sample  $195
Laboratory Filtering, per test S15
Turbidity Analysis, per test $50
Chloride Analysis, per test 542
Laboratory pH, per test $8.50
Ammonia, per test $45.00
Additional laboratory testing, per test Cost+15%
Consulting time for TDEC inquiries or other task beyond sampling and statistical analysis, per hour at
standard rates

If I can be of any assistance please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,
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Environmental & Civil Engineering Services

U

Chuck F. Burgess, P.E.
Partner

931.484.9321
931.484.9322 FAX
cburgess@eceservices.com
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The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged
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